Dashir Management Services, Inc.

2356 Reinhardt Ct ~ Reedsburg WI 53959
Phone (608) 524-2251 Fax (608) 524-2251
www.dashirmanagement.com

Medford School District #763

September, 2015
Custodial/Maintenance Report

Training Conducted
The OSHA required safety training on Blood Borne Pathogen Exposure was conducted with all Dashir
employees on August 20, 2015.

Inspections
No inspections were conducted during the month of August.

Projects Progress

Repaired and reinstalled the gym curtain in the big gym.

e Musco Lighting installed all new light bulbs in the football field lights.
e Cole’s Electric installed one smart board and three outlets.

e Installing nurse’s station curtains around September 8.

e Video Surveillance Company was here to evaluate what would be involved in moving three
cameras.

e Installed LED parking lot lights.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sean Heaney
Facility Manager



